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Gray Delany

From: Gray Delany
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 9:57 AM
Subject: RE: Last day to ask Senators Klobuchar and Smith to sign Rounds/King H-2B letter
Attachments: Rounds King signatures.pdf

Thank you for your outreach to both of your Senators. It worked as Senator Klobuchar and Senator Smith have added 
their names to the Rounds King letter. Well done!  
 
I will keep you posted as we work on our two‐fold plan to get the maximum number of additional visas from the 
administration and for the inclusion of a returning worker exemption in the upcoming spending bill.  
 
Gray Delany 
Executive Director 
Seasonal Employment Alliance 
455 Massachusetts Ave NW, #216 
Washington, DC 20001 
631.408.5683 
www.sealabor.com  
 

From: Gray Delany  
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 10:59 AM 
Subject: Last day to ask Senators Klobuchar and Smith to sign Rounds/King H‐2B letter 
Importance: High 
 

All, 

Senators King (I-ME) and Rounds (R-SD) are circulating a letter requesting DHS release the full number of 
visas it is authorized to release (44,617) and to compel DOL to speed up its processing of H-2B visas. 
Click here to view the letter. Senators Klobuchar and Smith have yet to sign the letter.  
 
The following Senators have signed:  

Democrats 
Bennet (CO), Carper (DE), Coons (DE), Hickenlooper (CO), Kaine (VA), King (ME), Manchin (WV), 
Menendez (NJ), Shaheen (NH), Warnock (GA) and  Warner (VA) 

Republicans 
Collins (ME), Crapo (ID), Barrasso (WY), Graham (SC), Lummis (WY), Portman (OH), Risch (ID), Rounds 
(SD) and Wicker (MS) 

COB today, February 8th, is the deadline to sign the letter. If your Senators have yet to sign the letter, please 
reach out. The more signatures we secure the better chance we have to obtain the maximum number of visas 
from the administration.  

A template letter is attached. Send the email to: 

Amy Klobuchar- keagan_buchanan@judiciary-dem.senate.gov 
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Tina Smith- samantha_marcy@smith.senate.gov 
 
Gray Delany 
Executive Director 
Seasonal Employment Alliance 
455 Massachusetts Ave NW, #216 
Washington, DC 20001 
631.408.5683 
www.sealabor.com  
 


